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CAUTION: THIS MESSAGE IS FROM AN EXTERNAL SENDER
This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links, open attachments, or share any information unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. Report
suspicious emails using the "Phish Alert" button in Outlook or contact the Helpdesk.

Kelly:

We are available for the meeting on Monday, 8-18-2025.  Thank you.

Linda Pigeon, PE
Professional Engineer
O: (352) 861-7799 |  M: (352) 274-5625
925 SE 17th Street, Suite A, Ocala, FL  34474
LPigeon@Ardurra.com | www.ardurra.com

This Email message from Ardurra Group, Inc. contains CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION for the use ONLY of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient or a person responsible for
delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, distribution, or copying of this communication or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in
error, please notify us immediately by telephone at (352) 861-7799.

From: Development Review <DevelopmentReview@marionfl.org> 
Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2025 12:50 PM
To: Linda Pigeon <lpigeon@ardurra.com>; Development Review <DevelopmentReview@marionfl.org>
Cc: Chuck Pigeon <cpigeon@ardurra.com>
Subject: RE: EON Consumer Welfare Mini-Warehouse - Major Site Plan #29416 - Request for Extension

Good afternoon,

We are in receipt of your request. Per the LDC, 2.21.4.:

A. Major Site Plans shall be valid for two years with a one-time extension of one year if requested in writing by the applicant and
approved by DRC.

We can place this item on the DRC Agenda for Monday, 8/18/25, if you wish, but someone will need to be in attendance. We do offer
attendance via Teams. Please advise of availability for this date.

Thank you,

Kelly

From: Linda Pigeon <lpigeon@ardurra.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 16, 2025 12:52 PM
To: Development Review <DevelopmentReview@marionfl.org>
Cc: Chuck Pigeon <cpigeon@ardurra.com>
Subject: EON Consumer Welfare Mini-Warehouse - Major Site Plan #29416 - Request for Extension

CAUTION: THIS MESSAGE IS FROM AN EXTERNAL SENDER
This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links, open attachments, or share any information unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. Report
suspicious emails using the "Phish Alert" button in Outlook or contact the Helpdesk.

On behalf of the owner, we are requesting an extension for one-year from the County for the EON Consumer Welfare Mini-Warehouse – Major
Site Plan #29416.  Due to personal matters and the current market situation, the owner is unable to start the project by September 2025 and has
asked that we request an extension from the County for the project.

If you need any additional information concerning this request, please let me know. Thank you for your consideration.

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
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PROJECT DATA SUMMARY



KEY NOTES
1 TYPE D CURB

2 ROOF DRAIN DOWNSPOUT (TYPICAL)

3 CONCRETE FLUME (SEE DETAIL SHEET C-12)



KEY NOTES
1 RELOCATE EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY, SEE DETAIL ON SHEET C-08

2

3

4

5

2" PVC (SCH 40) WATERMAIN (INCL. FITTINGS)

11

4" COMMERCIAL SERVICE W/ CLEANOUTS, SEE DETAIL ON SHEET C-11

6" DETECTOR CHECK ASSEMBLY WITH ISOLATION VALVES AND INSULATION
JACKET, CONTRACTOR INSTALLED,  SEE DETAIL ON SHEET C-09

INDIVIDUAL UNIT 2" WATER SERVICE, 58" METER, CONTRACTOR INSTALLED,
SEE DETAIL ON SHEET C-09

6" PVC C-900 (DR18) W/RESTRAINTS

13

14

15

16

GRINDER PUMP STATION, SEE DETAIL ON SHEET C-11

3" PVC ASTM D-2241 SDR 21 FORCEMAIN

3" GATE VALVE AND BOX ASSEMBLY

HOSEBIB & BACKFLOW PREVENTER AT LIFT STATION, SEE DETAIL ON
SHEET C-11

17 PROPOSED CONTROL PANEL, SEE DETAIL ON SHEET C-11

18 FORCEMAIN TIE-IN TO EXISTING MH, SEE DETAIL ON SHEET C-10

19 ASPHALT TRENCH WIDTH REPLACEMENT, SEE DETAIL ON SHEET C-09

20 3"PVC (SCH 80) 45 DEGREE BEND

6

7

2" GATE VALVE AND BOX ASSEMBLY, SEE DETAIL ON SHEET C-09

2" PVC (SCH 80) 90 DEGREE BEND

8

9

4" PVC (SCH 80) TEE

6" X 16" TAP & SADDLE FOR WATER SERVICE

10 2" X 3' PVC (SCH 80) REDUCER

AVERAGE POTABLE WATER DEMAND: 3,750 GPD

AVERAGE SANITARY SEWER DEMAND: 3,000 GPD

AVERAGE IRRIGATION DEMAND: 413 GPD

1

1

1

21 WATER SERVICE PIPING PRIOR TO WATER METER BOX IS 2" PE PIPING

22
IRRIGATION 1" WATER SERVICE, 58" METER, CONTRACTOR INSTALLED, SEE
DETAIL ON SHEET C-09

23 4"PVC C-900 (DR18) W/RESTRAINTS

24 4"PVC (SCH 80) 90 DEGREE BEND W/ 4" X 2" REDUCER

12 4" GATE VALVE AND BOX ASSEMBLY, SEE DETAIL ON SHEET C-09



KEY NOTES
1 RELOCATE EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY, SEE DETAIL ON SHEET C-09

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

10 2" X 3" PVC (SCH 80) REDUCER

11
INDIVIDUAL UNIT 2" WATER SERVICE, 58" METER, CONTRACTOR
INSTALLED, SEE DETAIL ON SHEET C-09

2" GATE VALVE AND BOX ASSEMBLY, SEE DETAIL ON SHEET C-09

2" PVC (SCH 80) 90 DEGREE BEND

4" PVC (SCH 80) TEE

6" X 16" TAP & SADDLE FOR WATER SERVICE

12

13

14

15

GRINDER PUMP STATION, SEE DETAIL ON SHEET C-11

3" PVC ASTM D-2241 SDR 21 FORCEMAIN

3" GATE VALVE AND BOX ASSEMBLY

HOSEBIB & BACKFLOW PREVENTER AT LIFT STATION, SEE DETAIL ON
SHEET C-1116

PROPOSED CONTROL PANEL, SEE DETAIL ON SHEET C-1117

FORCEMAIN TIE-IN TO EXISTING MH, COAT MH, SEE DETAIL ON SHEET C-1018

ASPHALT TRENCH WIDTH REPLACEMENT, SEE DETAIL ON SHEET C-0919

4" GATE VALVE AND BOX ASSEMBLY, SEE DETAIL ON SHEET C-09

20

WATER SERVICE PIPING PRIOR TO WATER METER BOX IS 2" PE PIPING21
IRRIGATION 1" WATER SERVICE, 58" METER, CONTRACTOR INSTALLED, SEE
DETAIL ON SHEET C-0922

4"PVC C-900 (DR18) W/RESTRAINTS23

4"PVC (SCH 80) 90 DEGREE BEND W/ 4" X 2" REDUCER24

3"PVC (SCH 80) 45 DEGREE BEND
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SW 25TH STREET  (80' WIDE/ RW)

EXISTING
DRA

15' TYPE "C" BUMPER15' TYPE "C" BUMPER 15' TYPE "C" BUMPER

PROJECT DATA SUMMARY



EXISTING
DRA

15' TYPE "C" BUFFER15' TYPE "C" BUFFER 15' TYPE "C" BUFFER

SW 25TH STREET  (80' WIDE/ RW)

PROJECT DATA SUMMARY



SW 25TH STREET  (80' WIDE/ RW)

EXISTING
DRA

15' TYPE "C" BUMPER15' TYPE "C" BUMPER 15' TYPE "C" BUMPER
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SINGLE
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8685 SF +/-
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